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LADD PETROLEUM CORPORATION

830 Denver Ciub Building
Denver, Colorado 80202
Telephone (303) 620-0100
P. 0. Box 266
Aztec, NM 87410
505-334-3290

May 25, 1984

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410

Re: Ladd Petroleum Corporation
Lindrith #29E
SW/4 Sec. 9~T26N-R7W
Rio Arriba Co., New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This is to certify that deviation tests were run on the captioned well
and the following is a true report of these tests:

1/4° at 60" 1° at 1378 3/4° at 4400'

1° at 190" 11/2° at 1593 1 1/4° at 4586

1° at 350" 1° at 1898 1 1/4° at 5088'

3/4° at 558' 3/4° at 2400' 1 1/4° at 5589'

1 1/4° at 743" 1/4° at 2898' 1 1/2° at 6091’

11/2° at 930" 1° at 3400’ 1/4° at 6585'

1 1/4° at 1145" 1 1/4° at 3899' 3/4° at 7000'
Sincerely,
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Michael A. Tornes
Production Foreman

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF SAN JUAN
This was achnowledged before me this 25th day of May, 1984, by/C/ //’A T

My commission expires August 22, 1987.
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A Subsidiary of Utah International Inc.



